This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 2022-07 is being issued to address queries/clarifications
in the Bidding Documents sent thru email and raised by bidders during the pre-bid conference

Republic of the Philippines
Philippine Economic Zone Authority

PEZA BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE
SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN No. 2022-07

PROJECT: Procurement of the Supply, Delivery, Installation,
Configuration, Testing and Implementation of PEZA
Queuing System (PEZA-HO-2022-12)

conducted on 03 November 2022.

Queries/Clarifications

Response/Resolution

1.

Will the list of PEZA firms be uploaded in the
queuing system?

Yes. PEZA will provide the list
in excel form to be uploaded
by the provider in the system.

How many calendar days is required for the
project to be delivered?

Thirty (30) calendar days
upon issuance of Notice to
Proceed (NTP)

What is the acceptable size for the PC and
tablet monitor?

Minimum requirement is as
specified in the technical
requirement.

Is it required for the ticketing kiosk to have a
separate PC?

Ticketing Kiosk must have a
Touchscreen Monitor and
built-in PC which is separate
from PC server.

Who will provide the network connection?

PEZA will provide wireless
connection.

In Section VII. Technical Specifications, page
20 of the Bidding Documents, it states that:
1 unit 32" LED Backlight

- Built-in ISDB-T Receiver

-  HD Ready

- Vidaa U2 Operating System

- Anyview cast, VEWD App Store

- Support USB Device: JPEG MP3

- 1 HDMI input port to HDMI output ports

We would like to clarify if the description of the
above 32 inches LED Backlight “1 HDMI input
port to 8 HDMI output ports” is a typographical
error since the said description may refer to the
HDMI Splitter specification. With this, may we
request the removal of the word “to 8 HDMI
output ports”?

The specifications should not
include 1 HDMI input port to
HDMI output ports.
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a)

b)

In Section VII. Technical Specifications, page
20 of the Bidding Documents, it states that:
1-unit Ticketing Kiosk (Auto Cut Thermal Ticket
Printer with Touch screen Interface)

Metal Kiosk

17" anti-dust LED back-lit touchscreen monitor
Processor: Quad core 2.0 GHz

RAM: 4GB

Storage: 120GB

Connectivity: LAN and Wi-Fi

Thermal Paper: 57mm paper with auto
cutter and printer controller

Allow user to print logo or other images on any
part of the ticket

Capable of playing videos or image slide
shows

Dimension based on the manufacturer design

May we seek your approval to relax the required
specification for the Ticketing Kiosk “Thermal
Paper: 57mm paper with auto cutter and printer
controller” to “Thermal Paper” 57mm or 80mm
paper with auto cutter and printer controller” be
admissible for this project? Since some of the
readily available unit of Kiosk comes with
different size of printer paper compatibility. The
said option 80mm paper is also the standard
size and available in the Philippine Market.

In Section VII. Technical Specifications, page
20 of the Bidding Documents, it states that:

3 boxes Thermal paper (57mm x 25mm) — 100
rolls per box

May we also request to relax the specification
“Thermal Paper (57mm x 25mm) — 100 rolls per
box top “Thermal Paper (57mm or 80mm width)
— 100 rolls per box"?

57mm paper size is preferred
to lower long term expenses
on consumables.

ALL REQUIREMENTS/SPECIFICATIONS PROVIDED IN THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS, NOT OTHERWISE
REVISED OR AMENDED BY THE ABOVE, SHALL REMAIN IN FORCE AND IN EFFECT.

This BID Bulletin is issued this 7% day of November 2022 for the information and guidance of all
concerned.

GM ANIDELLE JOY M.XUSO
BAC Chairperson
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